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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs (CID and SGOD)

Education Program Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

secondary and Elementary school Principals/Heads
(Private and Public)

All Others Congerned

FROM: FROSERmA . BRAVO
OIC- Schools Division Superiniendw

SUBJECT: OFFICIAL RESULTS OF DSPC 2015

DATE: December 10, 2015

This is to congratulate and inform the field of the Official Results of the
Division Schools Press Conference (DSPC) 2015, Individual and Group
Contests. (Please se€ attached lists.)

The top seven (7) winners are qualifiers for the Regional Schools Press
Conference which is slated on January 12-14, 2016 fo be hosted by
Pangasinan Il in Mangaldan National High School.

School principals/heads are encouraged fo conduct and submit
documentation of their School-based Enhancement Training for the regional
qualifiers as soon as possible to ensure oOr improve our division's
commendable spot last year. In line with this, public school paper
advisers/English coordinators (secondory/elemenicry) are requested to
attend a conference on December 15, 2015 @ 4 pm, Teachers Hall.

Your usual support and cooperation is highly appreciated.

Again, congratulations for a job well done!
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